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Paczuski, Konrad

From: Morgan, Charlie <Charlie.Morgan@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2019 4:46 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Dyck, Jon <Jon.Dyck@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Budget Bill Amendment Request -- Lead Abatement

<< File: 113.pdf >>
Hi, Konrad -

On Tuesday, the Joint Committee on Finance adopted Motion 113 (attached), which deleted most of the funding that
was provided under the Governor's bill for a lead abatement initiative (see Public Health, #1). However, the Committee
retained a modest amount of funding for lead abatement grants for homes with MA/CHIP eligible children. In reviewing
the draft you prepared for this item, (1439/p2) , DHS would be authorized to award grants for several lead-related
activities, including lead abatement worker training. 5o, | think we'd need a draft to delete the reference to "lead
abatement worker training" in section 1944 of the Governor's bill -- the bill should only expand the Department's
authority to fund residential lead hazard abatement, and residential lead hazard reduction activities.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this.
Best,

Charles Morgan, Program Supervisor
Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
1 East Main Street, Suite 301
Madison, Wl 53703

Telephone: (608) 266-3847
FAX: (608) 267-6873
Email: Charlie.Morgan@legis.wisconsin.gov



federal and GPR-funded benefits to low-income residents who are elderly, blind, or disabled.
C. Public Health

L Lead Exposure and Poisoning Prevention (Paper #390). Provide $2,000,000 GPR and
$12,214,600 FED in 2019-20 to fund lead abatement to residential properties occupied by children
and pregnant women eligible for MA or the federal children's health insurance program (CHIP).

2. Birth to Three Program Expansion (Paper #391) Adopt Alternative 2, which would
require that DHS transfer $2,250,000 on a one-time basis from CCOP in 2019-20 to Birth to 3.
Subsequently require that DHS transfer carry over funding from COP to maintain funding for CCOP
in each year of the 2019-21 biennium at its current budgeted level ($11.2 million annually).

3. Dementia Initiatives (Paper #393). Provide $846,000 ($720,000 GPR and $126,000
FED) annually to fund eight dementia care specialists and one tribal dementia care specialist.

4.  Dental Services -- Public Health (Paper #394). Adopt Alternatives 1 and 2E to provide
$700,000 GPR in 2019-20 and $1,300,000 GPR for DHS to increase funding for dental services
funded by the Division of Public Health. Adopt the statutory changes in the bill relating to Seal-a-
Smile funding allocations.

5. Minority Health (LFB Summary #7). Adopt the Governor's recommendation, which
would provide $250,000 ($383,600 GPR and -$133,600 PR) annually to increase funding for grants
under the minority health program and to reflect a change in the program's funding source from PR
to GPR. Modify the criteria used to distribute these grants to specify that DHS must give priority to
applicants that provide maternal and child health services.

6.  Wisconsin Chronic Disease Program (LFB Summary #9). Adopt the Governor's
recommendation, which would reduce funding by $399,300 (-$346,100 GPR and -$53,200 PR) in
2019-20 and by $198,400 (-$189,000 GPR and -$9,400 PR) in 2020-21 to reflect estimates of the
amounts needed to fund the Wisconsin Chronic Disease Program (WCDP) in the 2019-21 biennium.

7. Dispatcher Assisted Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (LFB Summary #10). Adopt the
Governor's recommendation, which would provide $105,900 GPR annually beginning in 2019-20 for
DHS to assist public safety answering points in complying with dispatcher training requirements on
telephonic assistance on administering cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) enacted in 2017
Wisconsin Act 296. This funding includes: (a) $75,900 GPR annually for DHS to distribute, either as
grants to PSAPs or to contract with an entity to provide training to PSAPs; and (b) $30,000 GPR
annually to fund supplies and services for the program, budgeted in the Division of Public Health's
general program operations appropriation.

8. Well Woman Program (LFB Summary #11). Adopt the Governor's recommendation,
which would increase funding budgeted for the Wisconsin Well Woman Program by $100,000 GPR
annually. In addition, modify a current provision that requires DHS to expend at least $60,000
annually for the provision of multiple sclerosis (MS) services to women to instead require DHS to
expend up to $60,000 annually for the provision of MS services to women,
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

"
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

" Aol
1. Page 979, line 14: delete lines 14 @ 15 and substitute:

“254.151 (2m) Award grants for residential lead hazard abatement and
residential lead hazard reduction.”.

(END)
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LFB....... Morgan - Lead exposure and poisoning prevention
FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 979, line 14: delete lines 14 and 15 and substitute:
“254.151 (2m) Award grants for residential lead hazard abatement and
residential lead hazard reduction.”.

(END)



